PRICE LIST - Valid from July 2019. Valve Technology. By SCHELL.



Responsibility for health.



Sanitary and Heating Fittings



Plant 1 Production with administration and training centre



Plant 2 Production with logistics centre

Welcome to SCHELL.

SCHELL - reliable partner for sanitary and heating - can look back over more than 80 years of experience in the design and manufacture of practical sanitary and heating fittings.

High-quality basic material and automated manufacturing processes are foundation for quality fittings Made by SCHELL in Germany.

Furthermore, SCHELL continuously tackles new topics and turns them into innovative products which genuinely benefit both the user and the trade. This includes the economical use of resources such as drinking water, as well as high demands on design, uncompromising quality,

easy installation and a comprehensive service tailored to the requirements of this professional trade.

SCHELL fittings meet many national and international licensing requirements and have been awarded with several design prizes. This fact, along with continuously tested quality - another reason why numerous customers repeatedly choose SCHELL.

The trade - and user-focused strategy of SCHELL has been cultivated over decades and adapted to market requirements. Customers recognise the value in this. They in turn have made the company successful. Today,

SCHELL, has more than 450 employees working at two ultra modern plants in Olpe with a wide product range of one of the leading manufacturers of fittings in Europe.

Since 1949, SCHELL has manufactured more than 500,000,000 angle valves. This wealth of experience makes us proud because today 2 SCHELL angle valves are being installed around the world every second.



Contents

S.No.	Product Group	Page No.
SCHELL for	Residential	
01	Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - High Pressure	5-6
02	Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - Low Pressure	
03	Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - Electronic	8
04	Exposed WC Flush Mechanism	9
05	Angle Valves	9-10
06	Filter Angle Valves	10
07	PRS	11
80	Health Faucet	11
09	Angle Valve Thermostat	11
10	Concealed Stop Valves, Braided Hose pipes and Appliance connection	
	valves/Taps	
11	Wash Basin draw-off taps – Self Closing	14
12	Wash Basin draw-off taps – Single lever	14
13	Wash Basin draw-off taps – Electronic	
14	Wall Mounted draw-off taps – Exposed	
15	Wall Mounted draw-off taps – Concealed	16-19
SCHELL for	Commercial and Public Areas.	
Concea	ıled Concept	20
01	Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - High Pressure	21-22
02	Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - Low Pressure	
03	Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - Electronic	
04	Concealed Urinal Flush Mechanism	24-25
05	Wall mounted Draw-off Taps - Concealed	25-28
Expose	d Concept	29
01	Exposed WC Flush Mechanism	30
02	Exposed Urinal Mechanism (Manual and Sensor)	30
03	Wall Mounted draw-off taps - Exposed	30
04	Wash Basin draw-off taps – Self Closing	31
05	Wash Basin draw-off taps – Single lever	31
06	Wash Basin draw-off taps – Electronic	32
07	Angle Valves	33-34
80	Filter Angle Valves	34
09	PRS	34
10	Health Faucet	34
11	Angle Valve Thermostat	35
12	Concealed Stop Valves, Braided Hose pipes and Appliance connection	
	valves/Taps	35-37
Concealed	Cisterns	39-41
Torms and	Conditions	42





Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - High	n Pressure			
Concealed WC flush valve Compact II; roughing-in set for mechanical or electronic actuation; Flow pressure: 1,2 to 5 bar Flush volume: 1 - 1,3 l/s Fitting connection: DN 20 G 3/4 external thread right	01 194 00 99		8481	10,250
WC Mounting Module - Montus Module H 115cm with Concealed WC flush Valve Compact II for mechanic or electronic activation	03 076 00 99		7326	31,000
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION Chrome -Single Flush	02 802 06 99	O	3926	7,250
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION Alpine white ABS - Single Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 802 15 99	O	3926	6,650
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION S.Steel -Single Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 803 28 99	C	7324	10,650
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION ECO chrome - Dual Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 804 06 99	0	3926	8,650
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION ECO Alpine White - Dual Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 804 15 99	0	3926	9,800
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION ECO Stainless Steel- Dual Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 805 28 99	C	7324	11,000



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - High	n Pressure			
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION - Black Glass - Single Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 818 00 99		3926	24,450
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION - White Glass - Single Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 819 00 99	0	3926	24,450
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION ECO - Black Glass - Dual Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 826 00 99	•	3926	23,450
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION ECO - White Glass - Dual Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 827 00 99	G	3926	23,450
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION ECO Eco 100 for low installation depth from 100 mm - 160 mm - ABS Chrome - Dual flush for concealed flush Compact II	02 825 06 99		3926	10,400
Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - Low	Pressure			
SCHELL Concealed WC flush valve Compact II ND roughing-in set mechanical actuation, low pressure from 0,8 bar; Fitting connection: DN 25 G 1 external thread right	01 137 00 99		8481	11,000
SCHELL WC operating panel Edition ND - Chrome finish, Single Flush for WC concealed flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 815 06 99	O	3926	7,800
SCHELL WC operating panel Edition ND - Alpine white finish, Single Flush for WC concealed flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 815 15 99	O	3926	7,300
SCHELL WC operating panel Edition ND - S.Steel finish, Single Flush for WC concealed flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 815 28 99	O	7324	11,300



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - Low	Pressure			
SCHELL WC operating EDITION ECO ND -Chrome finish, Dual Flush for WC concealed flush mechanism Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 814 06 99	O	3926	8,700
SCHELL WC operating EDITION ECO ND - Alpine White finish, Dual Flush for WC concealed flush mechanism Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 814 15 99	6	3926	10,150
SCHELL WC operating panel Edition Eco ND - S.Steel finish, Dual Flush for WC concealed flush mechanism Compact II ND, low pressure 0,8 bar	02 814 28 99	G	7324	11,500
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION ECO ND 100 for concealed WC flush valve Compact II ND with low installation depth from 100 mm- 160 mm, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 824 06 99		3926	10,800
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION ND - Black Glass Plate - Single flush concealed WC flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure 0,8 bar	02 820 00 99	•	3926	29,750
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION ND - White Glass plate - Single flush for concealed WC flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 821 00 99	0	3926	29,750
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION ND - Black Glass plate - Dual flush for concealed WC flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 828 00 99	•	3926	28,000
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION ND - White Glass plate - Dual flush for concealed WC flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 829 00 99		3926	28,000



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP		
Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - Elec	Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - Electronic					
SCHELL WC control EDITION E MANUAL (battery operation/mains operation) with front panel out of stainless steel for concealed WC flush valve Compact II	01 028 28 99		8537	37,000		
SCHELL WC control EDITION E (battery operation/mains operation) with front panel out of stainless steel for concealed WC flush valve Compact II	01 027 28 99		8537	35,000		
SCHELL Concealed transformer 100 - 240V; 50 - 60 HZ, 12 V	01 566 00 99		8504	6,800		
SCHELL concealed transformer 100 - 240 V, 50 - 60 Hz, 9 V. For 1 - 12 CVD-Touch electronics and infrared sensor electronics	01 315 00 99		8504	7,500		
SCHELL universal battery compartment 6 V for electronic fittings	01 557 00 99		8481	4,600		
SCHELL universal connection cable to connect the transformer and electronic fitting cable length 5 m	01 570 00 99	0	8544	4,500		
SCHELL universal connection cable to connect the transformer and electronic fitting cable length 10 m	01 571 00 99	0	8544	6,600		



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Exposed WC Flush Mechanism				
SCHELLOMAT VALUE For low pressure, DN 25 With push button for single flush, high flush capacity. Flow pressure: 0,4 - 2,5 bar Flush: 1 - 1,3 l/s Flush volume: 6 l Flush pipe connection: 30 x 32 mm	02 254 06 99		8481	7,950
SCHELLOMAT SILENT ECO, DN 20; for 2 flushes (full and economy flush) with integrated isolating valve, Flow rate: 1,0 - 1,3 l/s Flow pressure: 1,2 - 5,0 bar Main flush volume adjustable: 4,5 – 9,0 Economy button: 3, 0 Flush pipe connection: Ø 28 x 26 mm	02 250 06 99		8481	11,950
Angle Valves				
Angle Valve for Projects - 3 cornered 75 mm SANLAND; Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	97 037 00 00		8481	590
COMFORT regulating angle valve DIN regulating angle valve with COMFORT handle; Surface: chrome, Weight: 0.13 kg/pc. Packaging unit: 1 Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	05 217 06 99		8481	690
COMFORT regulating angle valve DIN regulating angle valve with COMFORT handle; Surface: Polished chrome, Weight: 0.11 kg/pc., Packaging unit:1 Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 10 G 3/8 ext. thread	05 212 06 99		8481	690
COMFORT regulating angle valve DIN regulating angle valve with COMFORT handle for appliance connection; Surface: chrome, Weight: 0.12 kg/pc. Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 20 G 3/4 ext. thread	03 300 06 99		8481	850



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Angle Valves				
SCHELL PINT regulating angle valve; Surface: Chrome, Weight: 0.12 kg/pc., Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	05 396 06 99		8481	1,100
SCHELL WING regulating angle valve Design regulating angle valve; Surface: Chrome, Weight: 0.18 kg/pc., Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	05 398 06 99		8481	3,000
SCHELL 4WING regulating angle valve Design regulating angle valve, Surface: Chrome, Weight: 0.18 kg/pc. Packaging Unit: 1 Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	05 399 06 99		8481	3,000
SCHELL Regulating angle valve -Three cornered handle; Surface: Chrome, Weight: 0.24 kg/pc., Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	05 346 06 99		8481	1,200
Filter Angle Valve				
SCHELL angle valve COMFORT with normal filter, mesh gauge: 250 µm; Surface: Chrome, Weight: 0.18 kg/pc. Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 10 G 3/8 ext. thread	05 430 06 99		8481	1,850
SCHELL angle valve COMFORT with normal filter, mesh gauge: 250 µm (New Design); Surface: Chrome, Weight: 0.2 kg/pc., Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	05 431 06 99		8481	1,900



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
PRS				
SCHELL COMFORT PRS reduces pressure from max. 10 bar to up to 2 bar, when used with suitable products.	06 558 00 64		8481	990
Health Faucet				
SCHELL Hand Shower Bidet with holder and flexible connection hose. Hand shower Mounting brackets with fixing material Connection hose, metal, length 1 m with G 1/2 union nuts	03 295 06 99		8481	2,300
SCHELL Design Hand Shower Bidet with holder and flexible connection hose; Connection hose, plastic, length 1,2 m with G 1/2 union nuts	03 097 06 99		8481	3,300
Angle Valve Thermostat				
SCHELL angle valve thermostat - Thermostat control valve for installation on angle valves with 3/8 ext. thread outlet. max. draw-off temperature limitation 5 - 40 °C; flow volume 13 l/min at 3 bar	09 406 06 99		8481	19,950
SCHELL pipe set for angle valve thermostat	04 109 06 99		7419	1,450
Concealed Stop Valves, Braided Hose p	pipes and Appliance co	nnection fittings		
SCHELL concealed valve DN 15 with stop and regulating function	19 114 06 99		8481	1,900
SCHELL concealed valve DN 20 with stop and regulating function	19 115 06 99		8481	2,200
SCHELL concealed valve DN 25 with stop and regulating function	19 116 06 99		8481	2,750



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP		
Concealed Stop Valves, Braided Hose p	Concealed Stop Valves, Braided Hose pipes and Appliance connection fittings					
S. Steel braided flexible hoses with length 300 mm with Union nut connection of 1/2" int. thread	10 223 06 99		4009	600		
S. Steel braided flexible hoses with length 500 mm with Union nut connection of 1/2" int. thread	10 224 06 99		4009	750		
S. Steel braided flexible hoses with length 1000 mm with Union nut connection of 1/2" int. thread	10 225 06 99		4009	850		
SCHELL Flexible hose Clean-Fix-S - union nut / union nut - 3/8 X 3/8 in-300 mm	10 215 06 99	(a)	4009	500		
SCHELL Flexible hose Clean-Fix-S - union nut / union nut - 3/8 X 3/8 in-500 mm	10 216 06 99		4009	590		
SCHELL Flexible hose Clean-Fix-S - union nut / union nut - 3/8 X 3/8 in- 1000 mm	10 217 06 99		4009	800		
SCHELL flexible hose -Schell-fix union nut/union nut 300 mm 3/8 in X 3/8in	09 024 06 99		4009	450		
SCHELL draw-off tap special head part with lever handle 270° open/close; Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	03 425 06 99		8481	5,600		
SCHELL Combination angle valve COMFORT with COMFORT handle and grease chamber head part; Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x thread	03 570 06 99		8481	1,900		
SCHELL COMFORT combination draw-off tap	03 562 06 99	-K	8481	7,200		
SCHELL COMFORT Inclined seat valve with back flow preventer; DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	03 386 06 99		8481	2,750		



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed Stop Valves, Braided Hose p	pipes and Appliance co	nnection fittings		
SCHELL COMFORT inclined seat valve with back flow preventer and hose burst protection; DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread; Shut off function in case of slipping or bursting of hose for flow rates of more than 18 l/m	03 390 06 99		8481	3,900
SCHELL draw-off tap BIBCOCK with COMFORT handle and grease chamber head part; Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread, Surface: chrome,	03 460 06 99		8481	3,500
SCHELL space saving appliance connection valve - with COMFORT handle, For space saving connecting household appliances, Weight: Okg/pc., Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G1/2 ext. thread	05 440 06 99		8481	999
SCHELL Filter Valve; inclined Filter DN 20 For connection to household appliance; Dimension DN 20 G 3/4 int. thread x G 3/4 ext. thread Chrome	27 095 06 99		8481	3,350
SCHELL Design SIPHON Edition Economy - Housing and pipes out of polished brass, easy to install by means of plug-in connection of drainpipe	02 009 06 99		7412	6,350



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Wash Basin draw-off taps – Self Closing	g			
SCHELL self-closing wash basin tap PETIT SC - High pressure cold water	02 122 06 99		8481	8,800
SCHELL Wall mounted Self closing tap - High Pressure Cold water	02 136 06 99		8481	8,800
SCHELL Wall mounted Self closing tap with isolation valve in valve housing - High Pressure Cold water	02 147 06 99		8481	14,000
Petit SC Extension for Wall mounted Tap 60 mm	61 662 06 99		7412	3,400
Self-closing wash basin mixer PETIT SC HD-M; high pressure mixed water with temperature control	02 151 06 99		8481	15,000
SCHELL self-closing wash basin fitting PETIT Trend SC; HD-K for high pressure cold water and premixed water	02 164 06 99		8481	7,250
SCHELL exposed wash basin fitting PETIT Trend SC HD-K for high pressure cold water and premixed water	02 165 06 99		8481	6,150
Wash Basin draw-off taps – Single leve	r			
SCHELL wash basin tap cold water MODUS K HD-K (high pressure cold water) compact single-lever mixer for hand wash basin	02 142 06 99		8481	10,300
SCHELL single-lever wash basin mixer MODUS EH HD-M (high pressure mixed water) compact single-lever mixer	02 141 06 99		8481	12,700



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Wash Basin draw-off taps – Electronic				
SCHELL Electronic wash basin tap MODUS E - high pressure cold water, mains operation 12 V, ca. 430 mm connection cable with plug, protection category IP 65, incl. transformer plug, 100 - 240 V, 50 - 60 Hz, WELS	01 273 06 99		8481	27,000
SCHELL Electronic wash basin tap MODUS E -high pressure cold water, battery operation 9 V, incl. 9 V alkaline battery, electronic module with battery level indicator	01 275 06 99		8481	25,000
SCHELL Electronic wash basin mixer MODUS E HD-M; mains operation 12 V, ca. 430 mm connection cable with plug, protection category IP 65, incl. transformer plug, 100 - 240 V, 50 - 60 Hz	01 274 06 99		8481	29,500
SCHELL electronic wash basin mixer MODUS E HD-M; battery operation 9 V, incl. 9 V alkaline battery electronic module with battery level indicator	01 276 06 99		8481	27,000
SCHELL Electronic wash basin mixer XERIS E HD-M small; battery operation	01 296 06 99		8481	40,000
SCHELL Electronic wash basin mixer XERIS E small mains operation with transformer plug 100 - 240 V, 50 - 60 Hz	01 210 06 99		8481	41,000
SCHELL Electronic wash basin tap XERIS E (high pressure cold water) mains operation, with transformer plug 100 - 240 V, 50 - 60 Hz	01 208 06 99		8481	35,400
SCHELL Electronic wash basin tap XERIS E; (high pressure cold water) battery operation	01 294 06 99		8481	35,400



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Wall Mounted draw-off taps – Exposed	d			
SCHELL exposed wash basin fitting WALIS E -Spout length 130 mm	01 950 06 99	1	8481	36,500
SCHELL exposed wash basin fitting WALIS E -Spout length 190 mm	01 951 06 99		8481	37,600
SCHELL exposed wash basin fitting WALIS E -Spout length 250 mm	01 952 06 99	1	8481	38,000
SCHELL Mounting adapter WALIS E	77 740 06 99			2,700
Wall Mounted draw-off taps – Conceal	led			
Schell Built in wall unit Master box WBW-E-V for Linus Wall mounted faucet Cold/Premixed Water	01 947 00 99			35,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Battery Operated	01 937 06 99		8481	42,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Battery Operation	01 938 06 99		8481	45,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Battery Operation	01 939 06 99		8481	44,000



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Wall Mounted draw-off taps – Concea	led			
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Cold water; Battery Operation	01 937 28 99		8481	37,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Cold water; Battery Operation	01 937 06 99		8481	42,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Battery Operation	01 938 28 99		8481	40,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Cold water; Battery Operation	01 939 28 99		8481	38,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Mains Operated	01 940 06 99		8481	48,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Mains Operated	01 941 06 99		8481	50,500
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Mains Operated	01 942 06 99		8481	48,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Cold water; Mains Operation	01 940 28 99		8481	42,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Cold water; Mains Operated	01 941 28 99		8481	45,000



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Wall Mounted draw-off taps – Conceal	ed			
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Cold water; Mains Operated	01 942 28 99		8481	44,000
SCHELL concealed Masterbox WBW-E-M for Linus Wall mounted faucet; Mixed Water	01 946 00 99	0.0		42,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Mixed water; Battery Operated	01 928 06 99		8481	49,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Mixed water; Battery Operation	01 929 06 99		8481	52,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Mixed water; Battery Operation	01 930 06 99		8481	50,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Mixed water; Battery Operation	01 928 28 99		8481	44,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Mixed water; Battery Operation	01 929 28 99		8481	46,500
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Mixed water; Battery Operation	01 930 28 99		8481	44,900
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Mixed water; Mains Operated	01 931 06 99		8481	54,000



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Wall Mounted draw-off taps – Concea	led			
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Mixed water; Mains Operated	01 932 06 99		8481	57,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Mixed water; Mains Operated	01 933 06 99		8481	55,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Mixed water; Mains Operation	01 931 28 99		8481	49,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Mixed water; Mains Operated	01 932 28 99		8481	51,500
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Mixed water; Mains Operated	01 933 28 99		8481	50,000





Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP		
Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - High	Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - High Pressure					
Concealed WC flush valve Compact II; roughing-in set for mechanical or electronic actuation; Flow pressure: 1,2 to 5 bar Flush volume: 1 - 1,3 l/s Fitting connection: DN 20 G 3/4 external thread right	01 194 00 99		8481	10,250		
WC Mounting Module - Montus Module H 115cm with Concealed WC flush Valve Compact II for mechanic or electronic activation	03 076 00 99		7326	31,000		
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION Chrome -Single Flush	02 802 06 99	O	3926	7,250		
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION Alpine white ABS - Single Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 802 15 99	Q	3926	6,650		
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION S.Steel -Single Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 803 28 99	C	7324	10,650		
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION ECO chrome - Dual Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 804 06 99	G	3926	8,650		
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION ECO Alpine White - Dual Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 804 15 99	0	3926	9,800		
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION ECO Stainless Steel- Dual Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 805 28 99	0	7324	11,000		



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - High	n Pressure			
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION - Black Glass - Single Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 818 00 99		3926	24,450
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION - White Glass - Single Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 819 00 99	0	3926	24,450
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION ECO - Black Glass - Dual Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 826 00 99	•	3926	23,450
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION ECO - White Glass - Dual Flush for concealed flush mechanism Compact II	02 827 00 99	G	3926	23,450
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION ECO Eco 100 for low installation depth from 100 mm - 160 mm - ABS Chrome - Dual flush for concealed flush Compact II	02 825 06 99		3926	10,400
Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - Low	Pressure			
SCHELL Concealed WC flush valve Compact II ND roughing-in set mechanical actuation, low pressure from 0,8 bar; Fitting connection: DN 25 G 1 external thread right	01 137 00 99		8481	11,000
SCHELL WC operating panel Edition ND - Chrome finish, Single Flush for WC concealed flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 815 06 99	O	3926	7,800
SCHELL WC operating panel Edition ND - Alpine white finish, Single Flush for WC concealed flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 815 15 99	O	3926	7,300
SCHELL WC operating panel Edition ND - S.Steel finish, Single Flush for WC concealed flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 815 28 99	O	7324	11,300



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - Low				
SCHELL WC operating EDITION ECO ND -Chrome finish, Dual Flush for WC concealed flush mechanism Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 814 06 99	0	3926	8,700
SCHELL WC operating EDITION ECO ND - Alpine White finish, Dual Flush for WC concealed flush mechanism Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 814 15 99		3926	10,150
SCHELL WC operating panel Edition Eco ND - S.Steel finish, Dual Flush for WC concealed flush mechanism Compact II ND, low pressure 0,8 bar	02 814 28 99	G	7324	11,500
SCHELL WC operating panel EDITION ECO ND 100 for concealed WC flush valve Compact II ND with low installation depth from 100 mm- 160 mm, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 824 06 99		3926	10,800
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION ND - Black Glass Plate - Single flush concealed WC flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure 0,8 bar	02 820 00 99	•	3926	29,750
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION ND - White Glass plate - Single flush for concealed WC flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 821 00 99	0	3926	29,750
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION ND - Black Glass plate - Dual flush for concealed WC flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 828 00 99	•	3926	28,000
SCHELL WC operating panel AMBITION ND - White Glass plate - Dual flush for concealed WC flush valve Compact II ND, low pressure from 0,8 bar	02 829 00 99		3926	28,000



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed WC Flush Mechanism - Elec	tronic			
SCHELL WC control EDITION E MANUAL (battery operation/mains operation) with front panel out of stainless steel for concealed WC flush valve Compact II	01 028 28 99	2	8537	37,000
SCHELL WC control EDITION E (battery operation/mains operation) with front panel out of stainless steel for concealed WC flush valve Compact II	01 027 28 99		8537	35,000
SCHELL Concealed transformer 100 - 240V; 50 - 60 HZ, 12 V	01 566 00 99		8504	6,800
SCHELL concealed transformer 100 - 240 V, 50 - 60 Hz, 9 V. For 1 - 12 CVD-Touch electronics and infrared sensor electronics	01 315 00 99		8504	7,500
SCHELL universal battery compartment 6 V for electronic fittings	01 557 00 99		8481	4,600
SCHELL universal connection cable to connect the transformer and electronic fitting cable length 5 m	01 570 00 99	0	8544	4,500
SCHELL universal connection cable to connect the transformer and electronic fitting cable length 10 m	01 571 00 99	0	8544	6,600
Concealed Urinal Flush Mechanism				
Roughing-in set for mechanical and electronic actuation; COMPACT II	01 193 00 99		8481	5,500
SCHELL Urinal operating panel EDITION - ABS Chrome for urinal concealed flush valve COMPACT II	02 800 06 99	O	3926	5,550



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed Urinal Flush Mechanism				
SCHELL Urinal control EDITION E -ABS Chrome ; Battery Operated for urinal concealed flush valve COMPACT II	02 806 06 99		3926	22,500
SCHELL Urinal control EDITION E - Stainless steel; Battery operated for urinal concealed flush valve COMPACT II	02 807 28 99		7324	25,000
SCHELL Urinal control EDITION E -ABS Chrome ; Mains operated for urinal concealed flush valve COMPACT II	02 808 06 99		3926	26,000
SCHELL Urinal control EDITION E - Stainless steel; Mains operated for urinal concealed flush valve COMPACT II	02 809 28 99		3926	27,500
SCHELL Urinal control COMPACT LC - Siphon with LC Sensor; Battery operation	01 196 00 99		8537	58,000
SCHELL Urinal control COMPACT LC - Siphon with LC Sensor; Mains operations	01 197 00 99		8537	73,650
Wall Mounted draw-off taps – Conceal	ed			
Schell Built in wall unit Master box WBW-E-V for Linus Wall mounted faucet Cold/Premixed Water	01 947 00 99			35,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Battery Operated	01 937 06 99		8481	42,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Battery Operation	01 938 06 99		8481	45,000



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Wall Mounted draw-off taps – Concea	led			
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Battery Operation	01 939 06 99		8481	44,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Cold water; Battery Operation	01 937 28 99		8481	37,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Cold water; Battery Operation	01 937 06 99		8481	42,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Battery Operation	01 938 28 99		8481	40,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Cold water; Battery Operation	01 939 28 99		8481	38,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Mains Operated	01 940 06 99		8481	48,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Mains Operated	01 941 06 99		8481	50,500
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Cold water; Mains Operated	01 942 06 99		8481	48,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Cold water; Mains Operation	01 940 28 99		8481	42,000



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Wall Mounted draw-off taps – Conceal	ed			
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Cold water; Mains Operated	01 941 28 99		8481	45,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Cold water; Mains Operated	01 942 28 99		8481	44,000
SCHELL concealed Masterbox WBW-E-M for Linus Wall mounted faucet; Mixed Water	01 946 00 99		8481	42,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Mixed water; Battery Operated	01 928 06 99		8481	49,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Mixed water; Battery Operation	01 929 06 99		8481	52,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Mixed water; Battery Operation	01 930 06 99		8481	50,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Mixed water; Battery Operation	01 928 28 99		8481	44,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Mixed water; Battery Operation	01 929 28 99		8481	46,500
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Mixed water; Battery Operation	01 930 28 99		8481	44,900



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Wall Mounted draw-off taps – Conceal	led			
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Mixed water; Mains Operated	01 931 06 99		8481	54,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Mixed water; Mains Operated	01 932 06 99		8481	57,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of Brass Chrome; Mixed water; Mains Operated	01 933 06 99		8481	55,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V- 110 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Mixed water; Mains Operation	01 931 28 99		8481	49,000
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 170 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Mixed water; Mains Operated	01 932 28 99		8481	51,500
SCHELL wall-mounted faucet LINUS W-E-V 230 mm; Front panel out of stainless steel; Mixed water; Mains Operated	01 933 28 99		8481	50,000





Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Exposed WC Flush Mechanism				
SCHELLOMAT VALUE For low pressure, DN 25 With push button for single flush, high flush capacity. Flow pressure: 0,4 - 2,5 bar Flush: 1 - 1,3 l/s Flush volume: 6 l Flush pipe connection: 30 x 32 mm	02 254 06 99		8481	7,950
SCHELLOMAT SILENT ECO, DN 20; for 2 flushes (full and economy flush) with integrated isolating valve, Flow rate: 1,0 - 1,3 l/s Flow pressure: 1,2 - 5,0 bar Main flush volume adjustable: 4,5 – 9,0 Economy button: 3, 0 Flush pipe connection: Ø 28 x 26 mm	02 250 06 99		8481	11,950
Exposed Urinal Flush Mechanism				
SCHELL urinal flush system - SCHELLOMAT BASIC with isolating valve	02 477 06 99		8481	8,100
SCHELL infrared urinal flush valve unit SCHELLTRONIC; battery operation	01 113 06 99		8537	25,500
Wall Mounted draw-off taps – Exposed	d			
SCHELL exposed wash basin fitting WALIS E -Spout length 130 mm	01 950 06 99		8481	36,500
SCHELL exposed wash basin fitting WALIS E -Spout length 190 mm	01 951 06 99	19	8481	37,600
SCHELL exposed wash basin fitting WALIS E -Spout length 250 mm	01 952 06 99	1	8481	38,000
SCHELL Mounting adapter WALIS E	77 740 06 99	19		2,700



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Wash Basin draw-off taps – Self Closing	9			
SCHELL self-closing wash basin tap PETIT SC - High pressure cold water	02 122 06 99		8481	8,800
SCHELL Wall mounted Self closing tap - High Pressure Cold water	02 136 06 99	ST.	8481	8,800
SCHELL Wall mounted Self closing tap with isolation valve in valve housing - High Pressure Cold water	02 147 06 99	3	8481	14,000
Petit SC Extension for Wall mounted Tap 60 mm	61 662 06 99		7412	3,400
Self-closing wash basin mixer PETIT SC HD-M ;high pressure mixed water with temperature control	02 151 06 99		8481	15,000
SCHELL self-closing wash basin fitting PETIT Trend SC; HD-K for high pressure cold water and premixed water	02 164 06 99		8481	7,250
SCHELL exposed wash basin fitting PETIT Trend SC HD-K for high pressure cold water and premixed water	02 165 06 99		8481	6,150
Wash Basin draw-off taps – Single lever				
SCHELL wash basin tap cold water MODUS K HD-K (high pressure cold water) compact single-lever mixer for hand wash basin	02 142 06 99		8481	10,300
SCHELL single-lever wash basin mixer MODUS EH HD-M (high pressure mixed water) compact single-lever mixer	02 141 06 99		8481	12,700



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Wash Basin draw-off taps – Electronic				
SCHELL Electronic wash basin tap MODUS E - high pressure cold water, mains operation 12 V, ca. 430 mm connection cable with plug, protection category IP 65, incl. transformer plug, 100 - 240 V, 50 - 60 Hz, WELS	01 273 06 99		8481	27,000
SCHELL Electronic wash basin tap MODUS E -high pressure cold water, battery operation 9 V, incl. 9 V alkaline battery, electronic module with battery level indicator	01 275 06 99		8481	25,000
SCHELL Electronic wash basin mixer MODUS E HD-M; mains operation 12 V, ca. 430 mm connection cable with plug, protection category IP 65, incl. transformer plug, 100 - 240 V, 50 - 60 Hz	01 274 06 99		8481	29,500
SCHELL electronic wash basin mixer MODUS E HD-M; battery operation 9 V, incl. 9 V alkaline battery electronic module with battery level indicator	01 276 06 99		8481	27,000
SCHELL Electronic wash basin mixer XERIS E HD-M small; battery operation	01 296 06 99		8481	40,000
SCHELL Electronic wash basin mixer XERIS E small mains operation with transformer plug 100 - 240 V, 50 - 60 Hz	01 210 06 99		8481	41,000
SCHELL Electronic wash basin tap XERIS E (high pressure cold water) mains operation, with transformer plug 100 - 240 V, 50 - 60 Hz	01 208 06 99		8481	35,400
SCHELL Electronic wash basin tap XERIS E ; (high pressure cold water) battery operation	01 294 06 99		8481	35,400



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Angle Valves				
Angle Valve for Projects - 3 cornered 75 mm SANLAND; Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	97 037 00 00		8481	590
COMFORT regulating angle valve DIN regulating angle valve with COMFORT handle; Surface: chrome, Weight: 0.13 kg/pc. Packaging unit: 1 Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	05 217 06 99		8481	690
COMFORT regulating angle valve DIN regulating angle valve with COMFORT handle; Surface: Polished chrome, Weight: 0.11 kg/pc., Packaging unit:1 Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 10 G 3/8 ext. thread	05 212 06 99		8481	690
COMFORT regulating angle valve DIN regulating angle valve with COMFORT handle for appliance connection; Surface: chrome, Weight: 0.12 kg/pc. Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 20 G 3/4 ext. thread	03 300 06 99		8481	850
SCHELL PINT regulating angle valve; Surface: Chrome, Weight: 0.12 kg/pc., Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	05 396 06 99		8481	1,100
SCHELL WING regulating angle valve Design regulating angle valve; Surface: Chrome, Weight: 0.18 kg/pc., Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	05 398 06 99		8481	3,000
SCHELL 4WING regulating angle valve Design regulating angle valve, Surface: Chrome, Weight: 0.18 kg/pc. Packaging Unit: 1 Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	05 399 06 99		8481	3,000



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP	
Angle Valves	Angle Valves				
SCHELL Regulating angle valve -Three cornered handle; Surface: Chrome, Weight: 0.24 kg/pc., Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	05 346 06 99		8481	1,200	
Filter Angle Valve					
SCHELL angle valve COMFORT with normal filter, mesh gauge: 250 µm; Surface: Chrome, Weight: 0.18 kg/pc. Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 10 G 3/8 ext. thread	05 430 06 99		8481	1,850	
SCHELL angle valve COMFORT with normal filter, mesh gauge: 250 µm (New Design); Surface: Chrome, Weight: 0.2 kg/pc., Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	05 431 06 99		8481	1,900	
PRS		1			
SCHELL COMFORT PRS reduces pressure from max. 10 bar to up to 2 bar, when used with suitable products.	06 558 00 64		8481	990	
Health Faucet					
SCHELL Hand Shower Bidet with holder and flexible connection hose. Hand shower Mounting brackets with fixing material Connection hose, metal, length 1 m with G 1/2 union nuts	03 295 06 99		8481	2,300	
SCHELL Design Hand Shower Bidet with holder and flexible connection hose; Connection hose, plastic, length 1,2 m with G 1/2 union nuts	03 097 06 99		8481	3,300	



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Angle Valve Thermostat				
SCHELL angle valve thermostat - Thermostat control valve for installation on angle valves with 3/8 ext. thread outlet. max. draw-off temperature limitation 5 - 40 °C; flow volume 13 l/min at 3 bar	09 406 06 99		8481	19,950
SCHELL pipe set for angle valve thermostat	04 109 06 99		7419	1,450
Concealed Stop Valves, Braided Hose p	pipes and Appliance co	nnection fittings		
SCHELL concealed valve DN 15 with stop and regulating function	19 114 06 99		8481	1,900
SCHELL concealed valve DN 20 with stop and regulating function	19 115 06 99		8481	2,200
SCHELL concealed valve DN 25 with stop and regulating function	19 116 06 99		8481	2,750
S. Steel braided flexible hoses with length 300 mm with Union nut connection of 1/2" int. thread	10 223 06 99		4009	600
S. Steel braided flexible hoses with length 500 mm with Union nut connection of 1/2" int. thread	10 224 06 99		4009	750
S. Steel braided flexible hoses with length 1000 mm with Union nut connection of 1/2" int. thread	10 225 06 99		4009	850
SCHELL Flexible hose Clean-Fix-S - union nut / union nut - 3/8 X 3/8 in- 300 mm	10 215 06 99		4009	500
SCHELL Flexible hose Clean-Fix-S - union nut / union nut - 3/8 X 3/8 in-500 mm	10 216 06 99		4009	590
SCHELL Flexible hose Clean-Fix-S - union nut / union nut - 3/8 X 3/8 in- 1000 mm	10 217 06 99		4009	800



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed Stop Valves, Braided Hose p	pipes and Appliance co	nnection fittings		
SCHELL flexible hose -Schell-fix union nut/union nut 300 mm 3/8 in X 3/8in	09 024 06 99	(a	4009	450
SCHELL draw-off tap special head part with lever handle 270° open/close; Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	03 425 06 99		8481	5,600
SCHELL Combination angle valve COMFORT with COMFORT handle and grease chamber head part; Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread x DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	03 570 06 99		8481	1,900
SCHELL COMFORT combination draw-off tap	03 562 06 99		8481	7,200
SCHELL COMFORT Inclined seat valve with back flow preventer; DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread	03 386 06 99		8481	2,750
SCHELL COMFORT inclined seat valve with back flow preventer and hose burst protection; DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread; Shut off function in case of slipping or bursting of hose for flow rates of more than 18 l/m	03 390 06 99		8481	3,900
SCHELL draw-off tap BIBCOCK with COMFORT handle and grease chamber head part; Dimension: DN 15 G 1/2 ext. thread, Surface: chrome,	03 460 06 99		8481	3,500
SCHELL space saving appliance connection valve - with COMFORT handle, For space saving connecting household appliances, Weight: 0kg/pc., Packaging unit: 1, Dimension: DN 15 G1/2 ext. thread	05 440 06 99		8481	999



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed Stop Valves, Braided Hose p	pipes and Appliance co	nnection fittings		
SCHELL Filter Valve; inclined Filter DN 20 For connection to household appliance; Dimension DN 20 G 3/4 int. thread x G 3/4 ext. thread Chrome	27 095 06 99		8481	3,350
SCHELL Design SIPHON Edition Economy - Housing and pipes out of polished brass, easy to install by means of plug-in connection of drainpipe	02 009 06 99		7412	6,350





Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed Cisterns				
SCHELL WC mounting module MONTUS C 80 N; concealed cistern without frame for brickwork, Fitting connection R 1/2 ext. thread, above, WC concealed cistern 80 mm, operation from ahead dual flush factory setting: 3 and 6 I small flush volume: 3 / 3 I large flush volume: 6 / 7 I, on demand 5 I	03 064 00 99		3922	10,500
SCHELL WC mounting module MONTUS C-N-80 (Half Frame); Mounting module with concealed cistern wet construction; WC concealed cistern 80 mm, operation from ahead dual flush for wall-mounted WC's with 180 or 230 mm mounting dimension; works setting: 3 and 6 l small flush volume: 3 / 3 l large flush volume: 6 / 7 l; on demand 5 l	03 059 00 99		3922	17,300
SCHELL WC mounting module MONTUS C 80 (Full Frame); mounting element height 115 cm; WC concealed cistern 80 mm, operation from ahead dual flush mounting feet adjustable in height 0 - 200 mm; works setting: 3 and 6 I small flush volume: 3 / 3 I large flush volume: 6 / 7 I, on demand 5 I	03 062 00 99		3926	25,000
SCHELL WC mounting module MONTUS 820 C (Top actuation); mounting element height 82 cm fitting connection R 1/2 ext, thread, behind, above, on the side WC concealed cistern 150 mm, Operation from above or ahead dual flush; works setting: 3 and 6 I small flush volume: 3 / 3 I, on demand 2 I large flush volume: 6 / 7 I, on demand 4 I	03 060 00 99		3922	27,500



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed Cisterns				
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS CRICUM - ABS Chrome	03 119 06 99		3926	5,800
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS CIRCUM - ABS White	03 119 15 99		3926	3,800
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS CURCUM - ABS Matt Chrome	03 119 64 99		3926	6,400
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS BOARD - ABS Chrome	03 120 06 99	Till	3926	5,800
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS BOARD - ABS White	03 120 15 99		3926	3,900
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS BOARD - ABS Matt Chrome	03 120 64 99		3926	6,400
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS TOWER - ABS Chrome	03 121 06 99		3926	5,900
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS TOWER - ABS White	03 121 15 99		3926	3,900
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS TOWER - ABS Matt Chrome	03 121 64 99		3926	6,500
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS KONKAV - ABS Chrome	03 122 06 99		3926	5,800
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS KONKAV - ABS White	03 122 15 99		3926	3,800



Product Description	Product Code	Product Image	HSN Code	MRP
Concealed Cisterns				
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS KONKAV - ABS Matt Chrome	03 122 64 99		3926	6,300
SCHELL WC operating panel PLACE- Stainless Steel, dual flush.	03 070 28 99		3926	15,000
SCHELL WC operating panel PLACE - Stainless Steel for Montus 820 C (Top actuation)	03 078 28 99		3926	17,000
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS FIELD - Chrome	03 126 06 99		3926	21,000
SCHELL WC operating panel MONTUS FIELD - Matt Chrome	03 126 64 99		3926	21,500
SCHELL WC Sensor operating panel MONTUS FIELD E - Chrome	03 123 06 99		3926	98,500



Terms and Conditions

- 1. MRP (Maximum Retail Price) is inclusive of all taxes.
- 2. This price list shall supercede all other price lists with effect from 01/07/2019. Company reserves the right to change prices
- 3. All disputes are subject to Jurisdiction of Courts of Delhi.
- 4. For any Queries write to: info@schell.eu
- 5. India Office address: Schell India Pvt Ltd., 211, Kanchenjunga Building, 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi -110001
- 6. Schell Web Site address www.schell.eu

Warrant Policy

SCHELL India Pvt Ltd ("SCHELL") warrants its products installed at residential and non-residential/commercial settings against defects in material and workmanship when purchased directly from SCHELL or a SCHELL's authorised partner. Below is detailed table of warranty period according to places of use:

Products	Warranty Period
Faucets (Self Closing/Manual)	5 Years
Electronic/Electrical (Sensor Faucets, WC & Urinal Flush Valves Body)	5 Years
Mechanical Flushing Systems (WC & Urinal)	5 Years
Shower Systems (Mechanical, Self Closing /Electronic-Body) & Thermostats	5 Years
Angle Valves, Appliance Valves & Concealed Valves	5 Years
Health Faucets (Hand Shower Bidet)	2 Years
Sensors, Circuits, Solenoid Valve & Electronic Components	1 Years
Consumable Parts like Aerators, Battery, O-rings, Gaskets, Power Cable, Power Adaptor & Glass etc.	NIL

SCHELL or its Authorised Service Franchisee or its representative will at its sole opinion, repair or replace free of cost, any defective component or part of the products, which subjects to terms and conditions described below:

- 1. Warranty is only effective if proof of purchase (Original Sales Receipt) is provided with warranty claims or requests.
- 2. Warranty Period starts from date of invoice and shall automatically terminate upon the expiry of the warranty period even if the Product has not been installed after purchase or has not been in use for any part or whole period for any reason whatsoever.
- 3. Any product purchased through unauthorized Sales Channel can be void of warranty and after sales services.
- 4. SCHELL is not bound by any obligation to carry out repairs/replacement in specified time period, while every effort will be made by SCHELL to carry out repairs/replacement at earliest.
- 5. In the event of any repairs/replacement of any parts of the product, this warranty shall thereafter continue and remain in force only for the unexpired period of the warranty. Any time consumed for the repair/replacement of parts including transit of the product or its parts or any period during which the product has not been used whether under warranty or otherwise shall not be excluded from warranty period and no extension of the warranty period will be granted.
- 6. SCHELL shall make its best endeavour to provide onsite warranty services but due to unavoidable/exceptional circumstances the product may be required for offsite inspection by company's representative or its authorised service partner. SCELL shall not be liable to provide any alternative product for temporary use in such case and shall not be liable for any cost or consequences incurred by the customer due to offsite inspection.



Warrant Policy

- 7. The warranty gets nullifies if SCHELL products are incorrectly assembled, are carelessly handled or handled beyond the scope of usual, or dis-functions leads back to inappropriate equipment, replacement of parts, chemical, electrochemical, or electrical effects. Claims of warranty also do not exist if our installation instructions and other technical documentation, which were made accessible to the customer at the time of delivery, were not always precisely followed in whichever way the instructions and recommendations contained within had specified.
- 8. This warranty does not cover problems arising from insufficient water pressure below or beyond the recommended limits, excessive water impurities/hardness beyond the norms of drinking water or improper care and cleaning. SCHELL is not responsible for Labor charges, installation or incidental or consequential costs. SCHELL is not responsible or liable for any special or consequential damages due to the defective Product, or due to defects of any component or part thereof. In no event shall the liability of SCHELL exceed the purchase price of the product.
- 9. The above mentioned period starts from the invoice date of product. This warranty does not cover defects if the error is to be returned due to an injury from operation, maintenance and installation specification, improper or inappropriate use, erroneous or careless handling by the user. Unauthorized repair of your product voids this warranty. Prior to providing warranty service, SCHELL may require you to provide Proof of Purchase (P.O.P) details.
- 10. If the Product is installed beyond 50 Kms of SCHELL India's Dealer Location/Authorized Service Franchisee locations/ Service Engineer locations, any and all costs and expenses incurred for repair/service of the Products in respect of to and fro travel of service personnel to customer's location and back shall be borne wholly and solely by the customer at the prevailing rates.
- 11. This warranty document is applicable to Products sold in India. Any reference to any other warranty document will not be considered.

Care and Cleaning Tips

- Do not use cleaning agents containing abrasive cleansers, ammonia, bleach, acids, waxes, alcohol on products for cleaning purpose, as this can damage the surface finish of the products, hence the product warranty will get void.
- Use a dampened cloth or sponge to clean, and dry the product post cleaning to avoid deposit of lime scale on the products, never use abrasive material like a bristle brush or scouring pad.















Schell India Pvt Ltd.,
211, Kanchenjunga Building,
9599555020

DELHI
9599555020
9599555203

PUNE
9599777545
9599666325
9599777308

New Delhi -110001 INDIA

Website: www..schell.eu

Toll Free No.: 1800 258 3101

